TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS

The Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the Town of Krotz Springs, State of Louisiana, met in regular session, at the regular meeting place, the town hall, Krotz Springs, Louisiana at 6:30 P.M., April 11, 2023.

There were present: Craig Burghdoff, Larry Martinez, Cindy Stelly, Nyssa Godwin, Keith Ardoin

There were absent: None

The Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the Town of Krotz Springs were duly convened as the governing authority of said town by Mayor Carroll Snyder, who then stated that the Mayor and Board of Aldermen were ready for the transaction of business.

On motion of Keith Ardoin, and duly seconded by Nyssa Godwin to approve the minutes of the regular meeting held on March 14, 2023. The motion was carried by unanimous vote.

On motion of Nyssa Godwin, and duly seconded by Cindy Stelly that all outstanding bills be paid. The motion was carried by unanimous vote.

On motion of Craig Burghdoff, and duly seconded by Cindy Stelly to approve the Financial Statements and Reconciliation Worksheet. The motion was carried by unanimous vote.

Chief Susie Snyder said all is good in town and the new unit is almost finished, and fines are coming up.

On motion of Cindy Stelly, and duly seconded by Keith Ardoin to adopt a proclamation, "Community Development Week Proclamation" stating that the week of April 10-14, 2023 as Community Development Week. The motion was carried by unanimous vote.

On motion Keith Ardoin, and duly seconded by Craig Burghdoff to adopt "Fair Housing Month Proclamation", stating that the month of April 2023 is Fair Housing Month. The motion was carried by unanimous vote.

Mayor Carroll Snyder informed Council that he has contacted Haas about the property on North Levee Road asking them to please finish demolition of the mobile home and clean up property.

On public comment Fire Chief Tim Guidry addressed the Mayor and Council about the upcoming fire rating and asked if the town could delay the maintenance on the water tower until fire rating is complete. The Mayor and Council agreed to hold off on the water tower maintenance. Tim Guidry asked if Fire District 1 could take pictures on the empty lot next to town hall of their new service truck.

Louis Polotzola had questions concerning camper hook ups in town. Mayor Snyder informed him that it has to be inspected by the Building Code, no hard plumbing and 50amp only.

Chief Susie Snyder has concerns about the camper on the corner of Park and Krotz Street. The camper is on the town right-of-way and the town needs to see what can be done.

PAGE 2 TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS April 11, 2023

On other business Mayor Snyder informed the Council that Hill Park has a septic which is having problems with the system. Mayor Snyder wants to tap into the town sewer system. Mayor Pro-tem asked if something could be done at the tennis courts in Hill Park. The parking lot is holding water.

Mayor Snyder told the Council that Aucoin's is looking into funding for Second Harvest distribution.

Councilwoman Cindy Stelly said the festival will begin the first weekend in June. We have a good band line-up, sponsorship is great, 5k run, Cornhole tournament, quilt raffle and bracelets are on sale.

On motion of Craig Burghdoff, and duly seconded by Larry Martinez that the meeting be adjourned. The motion was carried by unanimous vote.

ATTEST:	Carroll Snyder, Mayor
Suzanne Belleau, Town Clerk	_
I, do hereby certify that the above and fore and Board of Alderman of the Town of Kro	going is a true and correct copy of the minutes of the Mayor otz Springs, held April 11, 2023.
Suzanne Belleau. Town Clerk	